: TIOGA COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH
Public Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

Tioga County

IN ORDER TO ASSURE A QUORUM,
PLEASE RSVP TO 607-687-8630
IF YOU WILL NOT BE ABLE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING

TO: Members of the Board of Health

FROM: L. McCafferty, Secretary

DATE: July 14, 2022

RE: Board of Health Meeting - Thursday, July 21, 2022,

7:30 a.m., Multi-Purpose Conference Room, 2™ Floor of Health and Human
Services Building at 1062 St. Rt. 38, Owego, NY 13827.

AGENDA

Introduction of Guests
-Christina Olevano, Tioga County Prevent Services Supervisor, CASA -Trinity
-Kylie Holochak, Senior Public Health Educator

Presentation
- E-Cigarettes, Vaping, and the Impact on Tioga County Youth

Additional ltems

Old Business
- Meeting Minutes
- Enforcements
- Stipulation Policy
New Business
- N/A
Informational
- Agency Updates — June 2022

Next Meeting Information
- REMINDER: No Meeting in August
- Next Meeting will be September 15, 2022




@ TIOGA COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

Tioga Count;

MEETING MINUTES
June 16, 2022

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT (All Attended In Person):
J. Picco, DDS, President (Arrived at 7:35 A.M.)

T. Hills, DVM, Vice President

W. Standinger Ill, Legislator

T. Nytch, DVM

W. Simmons

T. Leary, FNP

J. Raftis, DO, FACEP

R. Kapur-Pado, DO (Arrived at 7:37 A.M.)

STAFF PRESENT:

L. McCafferty, Secretary

P. DeWind, Esq., County Attorney (Arrived at 7:35 A.M.)
A. Reigelman, Secretary to the Public Health Director

ABSENT:
K. Millar, CRNA

GUEST:
Dan Scherrer, Public Health Sanitarian, Tioga County Public Health

CALL TO ORDER: 7:34 a.m. by Dr. Hills.

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS:

Dr. Hills introduced Mr. Scherrer, presenting on topic of Tioga County Public Health potable water
program. Ms. McCafferty provided a background /overview of Mr. Scherrer's many roles at Public

Health.

PRESENTATION:

e Mr. Scherrer presented on various aspects of the Tioga County water program and the

monitoring/reporting of public water facilities including:
o Ground Water
Sanitary Surveys
Different forms of contamination
Backflow Protection
Disinfection methods: Chlorination, Ozone, Ultraviolet light
o Testing, monitoring/reporting methods

C o0 0 0

» Mr. Scherrer made note that if a violation is found at a facility, the facility is not necessarily fined
immediately if they fix the problem within a certain time frame; Public Health works with the facility

operators to be able to ensure correction.

e Dr. Nytch inquired if Public Health does private home testing as well as public.
o Mr. Scherrer answered that they do receive lots of calls for testing of private wells; mostly

testing for Coliform, Nitrates, and contamination spills.

e Dr. Raftis asked how the quantity and quality of the water in Tioga County is comparable to other

local counties/regionally.

o Mr. Scherrer responded that the volume is excellent; briefly explained that during last
drought, water levels only decreased slightly then were built back up again quickly.

c/o Tioga County Department of Health ~ 1062 State Rt. 38 ~ PO Box 120 ~ Owego, NY 13827



@ TIOGA COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

Tioga County

o Tioga County water quality is also good, since 2013 have only seen small amount of
contaminated wells.

e Brief discussion of various types of facilities and specific testing/inspection requirements (Mobile
Home Parks, Fire stations, local businesses, etc.)

[ ]

OLD BUSINESS:

o Meeting Minutes: Motion to approve prior minutes made by Dr. Picco; seconded by Dr. Nytch; no
discussion, all were in favor, motion approved.

e Enforcements:

o Ms. McCafferty explained the Wendy’s violation, stating that the facility had not paid
within the first 30 days of receiving, therefore they had to pay the full amount of the fine
versus the abbreviated. Violation consisted of cleanliness issues, which Ms. McCafferty
explained may be due to staffing challenges.

o The mobile home park violation, related to lack of a cover.

e Stipulation Policy: Current policy is dated from 2010. Ms. McCafferty stated that Public Health is
in process of modernizing all policies, procedures, governing documents, ex. Sanitary Code, and
having a routinized schedule for review, assessment. Stakeholders feedback is part of the
process.

o Mr. Scherrer thought that policy should be updated to look at quantity of violations, not
just type of violation.

= Example: A facility could have 20 blue violations, and be filthy, but it does not
require a stipulation be sent. On the other hand, a facility could be immaculately
cleaned, but have one red violation which would require a stipulation.
e Red violation is a direct Public Health hazard (ex: cross contamination).
e Blue violation example is not cleaning the refrigerator.
o Dr. Kapur-Pado inquired if our fines are comparable to other counties.
= All counties have different policies on how they fine facilities, but Tioga County
seems to fit right in the middle with how enforcements are handled.
o Dr. Raftis asked if the new Cannabis-selling businesses will be included in this policy.
=  Ms. McCafferty stated that it is not certain yet where Cannabis enforcement will
occur, possibly will know within the next couple of years.

o Discussion of food trucks, temporary event permitting/inspecting (ex. Strawberry
Festival), and general inspection details of year-round permitted facilities.

= All inspection results can be reviewed online through State website.

= Standardization process of facility inspectors through New York State.

e |Intense training: classroom trainings, on site experience, certifications to
ensure consistency of inspecting facilities statewide.

= Inspections are twice a year for facilities considered high risk (schools, facilities
that make homemade items), and only once a year for low risk facilities. If
complaints are received inspect more often.

= Some overlap with Department of Agriculture Markets (AgroMarkets), but have
good communication/working relationship when there are overlaps.

NEW BUSINESS:
N/A

INFORMATIONAL:

e Board received the Agency Report electronically,

e Ms. McCafferty handed out New York State Communicable Disease Reporting Requirements
chart, for most current list of reportable diseases. Diseases that are highlighted in red prompt
action and shall be reported immediately.

e Ms. McCafferty provided update on Community Health Assessment: the survey for Tioga County
residents to complete has been publicized via many venues, print, media, placards, email list
serves.

c/o Tioga County Department of Health ~ 1062 State Rt. 38 ~ PO Box 120 ~ Owego, NY 13827



@ TIOGA COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

Tioga County
o Ms. McCafferty thanked the Board for their comments on the stipulation policy.

ADDITIONAL ITEMS:

e Dr. Raftis brought up discussion topic with Board on the increased use of vaping seen in young
adults, and provided some personal knowledge on the subject. Asked the Board if this is
something that they would like to pursue.

e Ms. McCafferty indicated seeing cigarette smoking decrease, but vaping has significantly
increased. Public Health partners with ASAP Coalition. Will ask Christina Olevano, Prevention
Coordinator for Tioga County come and speak on the topic.

Ms. McCafferty advised the Board that the next meeting will be July 21, and it will be held in person at
the Health and Human Services Building Multipurpose room.

Dr. Picco called for adjournment at 8:38 A.M.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Lisa McCafferty.

Joseph Picco, DDS; President Lisa C. McCafferty, R.S., MPH; Secretary

Minutes approved July 21, 2022

c/o Tioga County Department of Health ~ 1062 State Rt. 38 ~ PO Box 120 ~ Owego, NY 13827



Public Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

Tioga County

July 2022 Enforcements

Business Type of Fine Paid/Date Year to

Violation Date

Jin Xian Yang

Lucky Kitchen $340.00 ;

6532 St. Rt 434 Foad 6/01/2022 First

Apalachin, NY

Scott & Karla Woodmansee

The Red Rooster Water $100.00 First

13334 St. Rt. 38. 6/15/2022

Richford, NY

Scott & Karla Woodmansee

The Red Rooster Water $75.00

13334 St. Rt. 38, 6/15/2022 Second

Richford, NY

Tioga Downs Racetrack, LLC

P.J. Clarke's Food $100.00 First

2384 W. River Rd. 6/15/2022

Nichols, NY

Tioga Downs Racetrack, LLC

Coasters Sports Bar $430.00 )

2384 W. River Rd. Foad 6/15/2022 Filst

Nichols, NY

Simrat Aulach

Burger King, Nichols

305 Stanton Hill Rd. Food 7?0151 et First

Nichols, NY




Tioga County Public Health Department

Lisa C. McCafferty, R.S., MPH; Public Health Director

NOTEWORTHY ITEMS, UPDATES AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

e Commenced Community Health Assessment (CHA) for 2022-2024; including
survey to assess community beliefs and perceptions around health problems. To
date, over 280 surveys have been completed. Looking to reach at least 500
Tioga County residents (QR code makes it easy).

e Environmental Health inspected 26 temporary facilities, 4 mobile food trucks, and
5 restaurants for the Strawberry Festival; no violations were found. Health
Educator Angel Conklin passed out postcards promoting the CHA at the event.

e Launched Project Public Health Ready, an accreditation process for our
department regarding our role in emergency preparedness, led by Emergency
Preparedness Coordinator Katie Wait.

e Health Educators distributed annual “Fun in the Sun” guide books to all local
schools. The guide lists summer camps, activities and summer safety tips.

e Health Educators and Environmental Health Sanitarians collaborated to educate
the community about childhood lead poisoning with a press release and live
interview.

e Serafini Transportation Corp. was awarded the bid for Transportation Services to
Early Intervention and Preschool Special Education Children’s Program for
another 3-year term.

e Racker will be staying in the Owego location for their 2022-2023 school year to
provide Special Education program.

e To help address the provider capacity issue for Early Intervention and Preschool,
we now have a therapy room on-site, providers can use with families.

e Environmental Health staff transitioned to Mutli-factor Authentication and RSA
Tokens for logging into EH software applications (EHips).

e 2021-22 Dental program summary reports were created to send to Tioga County
school districts comparing individual district student data with data of all districts
as a whole.

e The Dental Van is back at the Health and Human Services Building for the
summer.

e Two new Board of Health members received an orientation, an overview of their
new roles given by Lisa McCafferty.

e Jason Davis attended a MUNIS Super User’s Training.

e Said goodbye to Laura Schurter and wished her luck in her promotion to the
Treasurer’s Office.

e All staff completed the County’s Defensive Driver's Course!

MonthlyReportJune2022 Page 1 of 4



e Ongoing support/partnership in: Team Tioga, Safe Harbor Committee, Allies in
Substance Abuse Prevention (ASAP), Tioga County Immunization Coalition,
Anti-Hunger Task Force, Tioga County Local Emergency Planning Committee
(LEPC), Child Fatality Review Team, Care Compass Network PAC Executive
Council, Tioga County Council of Governments, Board of Health, Rural Economic
Partnership (REAP), and External Community Advisory Board MPH Program at
Binghamton University, Immunization Action Plan Coalition, and Lead Poisoning
Prevention Program (LPPP) Coalition.

Continuing with COVID-19

e Continuing to monitor Covid-19 in the county. Provided Covid-education in the
“Fun in the Sun” guide distributed to all K-5" graders.

e Workbook:NYS-COVID-Tracker and/or Coronavirus COVID-19(2019-
nCoV (arcgis.com) to see updated data points (national and state) about Covid
cases, comorbidities, demographics.

e As of June 23, 2022; since March 14, 2020 onset:

New York State National

Total Known Cases: 5,732,447 Total Known Cases: 88,443,398
Total Known Deaths: 70, 002 Total Known Deaths: 1,039,771
Total Known Recoveries: 5,607,090 Total Known Recoveries: 84,153,379

e Current Numbers To Date; since March 14, 2020 onset:

831 Days Since Public Health EOC activated (3/14/2020)

12,407 Confirmed Cases (Data from NYS CommCare system)

20,869 Quarantine/ Isolation Orders Issued (Data from NYS CommCare system)
4,323 Household Trips/Deliveries

186 Complaints

4,036 Facebook Likes

1,051 Facebook Posts

52 Media Interviews

130 Press Releases

O O O O OO O 0 O

*Go to New York State Dashboard for current COVID-19 data at:
https://coronavirus.health.ny.gov/covid-19-data-new-york

MonthlyReportJune2022 Page 2 of 4



Attachments:

1. Financial Snapshot June 2022.

2. Data Report June 2022.

3. Article: “Tioga County Legislature approves budget modifications for 2022,” Tioga County Courier, June 22,
2022.

4. Article: “Guest Editorial: Stay Away from Unfamiliar Animals!,” Owego Pennysaver, June 12, 2022.

5. Article: “Guest column: June is Men’s Health Month,” Tioga County Courier, June 8, 2022.

6. Flyer: Prepare Your Pets for Disasters,” June 2022.

7. Flyer: “Unfamiliar Animal?,” June 2022.

8. Advertisement: “Sun Safety,” Morning Times, June 4, 2022.

9. Flyer: “Beat the Heat!,” June 2022.

10. Flyer: “What the Health!?,” June 2022.

11. Flyer: “June is the National Month of...,” June 2022.

12. Flyer: “COVID-19 Safety For Spring & Summer,” June 2022.

13. Bulletin Board: “LGBTQ & Mental Health Awareness,” Health & Human Services Building, June 2022.

14. Bulletin Board: “ Pests Bugging You?,” 56 Main St., June 2022.

15. Flyer: “Tioga County Community Health Assessment Survey,” June 2022.

16. 2021-22 Dental Program Summary Reports: CCSD, NVCS, OACSD, SVECSD, TCSD, WCSD, June 2022.

17. Summer 2022 Fun in the Sun Guide, June 2022.

MonthlyReportJune2022 Page 3 of 4



Financial Snapshot
Year-to-date through June 2022

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Actual*'? | Percentage
Actual Actual Actual*? Actual Budget YTD 2022 | of 2022
Budget
Revenues
Fees 1,100,359 | 1,112,262 | 739,661 625,355 905,235 320,094 35%
State/Federal | 2,680,110 | 2,704,275 | 2,047,032 | 2,315,802| 3,040,651 513,582 17 %
Local 2,147,623 | 2,103,208 | 1,924,103 | 1,906,875 2,873,519 1,301,939 45 %
TOTAL 5,928,092 | 5,919,745 | 4,710,796 | 4,848,032| 6,819,405 2,135,615 31%
Expenses
Compensation | 1,734,508 | 1,728,302 | 1,889,627 | 2,136,196 | 2,541,397 973,277 38%
Program 3,671,760 | 3,661,604 | 2,518,252 | 3,928,472 | 3,909,930 1,064,764 27 %
Expense
Core 521,824 529,838 302,917 347,691 368,078 101,574 28 %
Infrastructure
TOTAL 5,928,092 | 5,919,745 | 4,710,796 | 6,412,359 | 6,819,405 2,135,615 31%
FTE: 23.8 26.3 23.7 29.2 308 | - | e
2022 Approved
Headcount of 37
FTE: 31 FT & 6 PT
Plus 3 Temps

*Notes:

Allocation of Expenses
Year-to-date through June 2022*"-3

45%

~

50%

B Infrastructure
O Program

O Compensation

the FINAL June 2022 figures.
2. During 2020, the Legislature required a 10% cut in expenses from all County departments. This was removed from the
Expense side of the ledger, but not the offsetting revenue portion, thus inflating the reported “Local Share” of Public

Health by nearly $375K.
3. COVID Specific funds have been removed from these tables, as they skew the numbers due to their large amounts.
Currently over $2.4 million has been appropriated of Covid funding within Public Health.

MonthlyReportJune2022

1. The “Financial Snapshot” & “Allocation of Expenses” represent figures as of this report date (6/29/2022), and are not

Page 4 of 4
































































